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Our Ref: 9600 McCarthys Cemetery car park design 140207.doc

07 February 2014

Penrith Lakes Development Corporation
PO Box 457
Cranebrook NSW 2749

Attn: Mr Chad Jackson
Subject: McCarthy’s Cemetery Car Park Design (DA 5.1)

Dear Chad,

As requested, we confirm that the location and geometry for McCarthy’s Cemetery car park design
detailed on Penrith Lakes plan ref PLDC-11728 Revision C is adequate for the intended use — to
demonstrate intent.

The indicated configuration and sizing conforms with the minimum Australian Standard
requirements (AS2890.1:2004 & AS2890.6:2009) and the indicated grade across the car park is
also acceptable, conforming to AS1428.1

Signage, line marking, pavement grading, surface finish, surveillance and lighting should be
considered at a Construction Certificate level and incorporated if necessary in accordance with
council and authority guidelines.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Andrew Szymik or
Mark Santoro.

Yours faithfully
J. WYNDHAM PRINCE
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Mark Santoro
Senior Civil Design Engineer
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